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Tina Doret

From: Certificate of Insurance
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 4:55 PM
To: Tina Doret; Certificate of Insurance
Cc: Glen Superville
Subject: RE: [EXT]RE: Pace Certificate of Insurance
Attachments: CityofHollywoodFlorida_W29774200 (1).pdf

Hello, 
 
The COI is acceptable. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Stacy 
 

From: Tina Doret <TDORET@hollywoodfl.org>  
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 3:59 PM 
To: Certificate of Insurance <COI@hollywoodfl.org> 
Cc: Glen Superville <GSUPERVILLE@hollywoodfl.org> 
Subject: FW: [EXT]RE: Pace Certificate of Insurance 
 
Good Afternoon, 
 
Please review attached Certificate of Insurance for Pace Analytical Services. This company provides 
supplementary laboratory services for Public Utilities - Water Quality Services Department. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Tina Doret 
Administrative Specialist I 
Public Utilities - Water Quality Services 

 
 
 
 
From: Rossy Guima <rossy.guima@pacelabs.com>  
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 3:55 PM 
To: Tina Doret <TDORET@hollywoodfl.org> 
Cc: Glen Superville <GSUPERVILLE@hollywoodfl.org> 
Subject: [EXT]RE: Pace Certificate of Insurance 
 
Tina, 
 
This one is good unƟl August 2024. 
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Regards, 
  
NEW: PROCESS PAYMENTS ONLINE – click on the link below 
Online Bill Pay 
 
Rossy Guima 
Project Manager II | Pace Environmental Sciences 
8 E Tower Circle, Ormond Beach, FL 32174 
O: 954.582.4308 | pacelabs.com 

 
 

From: Tina Doret <TDORET@hollywoodfl.org>  
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 3:32 PM 
To: Rossy Guima <rossy.guima@pacelabs.com> 
Cc: Glen Superville <GSUPERVILLE@hollywoodfl.org> 
Subject: Pace Certificate of Insurance 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside Pace Analytical. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
Good Afternoon Rossy, 
 
Can you please forward an updated Certificate of Insurance when you are able? Attached is the last Certificate 
of Insurance we have record of receiving. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Tina Doret 
Administrative Specialist I 
Public Utilities - Water Quality Services 

 
 
__________________________________________ 
Tina Doret 
Administrative Specialist I 
City of Hollywood 
Public Utilities 
 
P.O. Box 229045 
Hollywood, FL 33022-9045 
Office: 954-921-3414 
E-mail: TDORET@hollywoodfl.org 

 
Notice: Florida has a broad public records law. All correspondence sent to the City of Hollywood via e-mail may be subject to disclosure 
as a matter of public record. 
__________________________________________ 
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NOTICE-- The contents of this email and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged, and/or legally protected 
information and are for the sole use of the addressee(s). Any review or distribution by others is strictly prohibited. If you 
are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately and delete any copies. 

 Please consider the environment before printing this email 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 
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